
 

 

December 29, 2025 
 

TO: Conservation Commission Members and Friends 

FROM: James Thompson, Executive Director  

RE: Public Meeting Notice – January 15, 2026 WSCC Business Meeting 

 
The Washington State Conservation Commission (WSCC) invites you to join their regular business 
meeting on Thursday, January 15, 2026, in Olympia, Washington.  
 
Space is limited at the State Conservation Commission office, if you plan on attending in person, 
please contact Lori Gonzalez at lgonzalez@scc.wa.gov by Monday, January 12, 2026, to ensure 
adequate space is available. We encourage attendees to participate online as much as possible. 
 
Date of Meeting Time Event 
January 15, 2026     8:30 a.m. – 4:30 p.m. 

 
WSCC Business Meeting 
300 Desmond Drive SE 
Lacey, WA 98503 

 
Please call the WSCC if you plan on attending in person as space is limited. 

 
Virtual Participation Details for Thursday, January 15, 2026:  
 
We will be using Zoom as our platform to conduct this meeting. To participate, please register in   
advance at this link here: https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/Mn3Ng7Y1SBSrHR6DWUkzRQ.  

 
After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about joining the 
meeting. 
 
Meeting Accommodations:  
 
Persons needing an accommodation to participate in WSCC public meetings should call Lori Gonzalez 
at (360) 791-0226 or call 711 relay service. All accommodation requests should be received no later 
than Friday, January 9, 2026, to ensure preparations are appropriately made.  
 

Please visit our website for the most up-to-date information regarding the January meeting. 
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